Republic I;f the ébi[im}mzs
Department of Education

Region II — Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division ALS Focal Person
Education Program Specialist II for ALS
Public Schools District Supervisors/District-In-Charge
Select School Heads
Select ALS Teachers

FROM: ORLAN d m PhD, C
Schools Division Superintenden
09-2025-486

DATE: September 30, 2025

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO THE UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM DATED
SEPTEMBER 24, 2025 ON THE PROVISION OF ADDITIONAL MEMBERS
OF THE TECHNICAL WORKING TO WORK ON ALS-IPED

i i With reference to the Unnumbered Division Memorandum dated September 24,
2025 re: DIVISION QUARTER MEETING FOR ALTERNATIVE LEARNING SYSTEM (ALS)
TEACHERS CUM REVIEW OF ALS CURRICULUM, the Curriculum Implementation
Division thru the Alternative Learning System hereby invites the following ALS teachers to
form part of the Technical Working Group in reviewing the ALS curriculum for the SDO’s
plan to offer ALS-IPED in 2026.

Ponciano Mariano
Ricky Vicente

Rogelio Peralta

Jovelyn B. Asuncion
Alvin Jan S. de Guzman

2. The said ALS teachers are required to be at Imugan Elementary School on October
1-2, 2025 and bring the 2021 ALS Curriculum Guide, laptop, ALS learning materials and
other resources as these are needed in the workshop.

3. All other provisions in the Unnumbered Memorandum are in effect.

4. For information, dissemination and compliance.
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